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S T A T E  O F  N E W  M E X I C O 
O F F I C E   O F   T H E   S T A T E   E N G I N E E R

District V Office, Aztec, NM 
Mike Hamman P.E.          100 Gossett Dr., Suite A  
State Engineer          Aztec, NM 87410 

          (505) 383-4571 

    

May 22, 2024

Enduring Resources
6300 S. Syracuse Way, Suite 525
Centennial, CO 80111 
Attn: Alex Campbell 
 
 
 
RE: Request to de-authorize SJ-4301 POD 1 (NW/4 NE/4 Sec 16, T22N R7W, NMPM) as a 

production well pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 72-12-25 through 72-12-28 
 
 
 
Dear Mr. Campbell: 
 
This letter concerns the New Mexico Office of the State Engineer (OSE) authorization for production 
AND the jurisdictional authority for Permit SJ-4301 POD 1. On Oct 13, 2023, Enduring Resources stated
via letter (see attached) that they will cease appropriating water from this well and relinquish authority to 
appropriate water as granted by OSE in a letter dated December 10, 2018. 
 
The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) issued ORDER Granting UIC Permit SWD-2509 dated October 
20, 2023 (see attached).  The OCD authorized the use of OSE permitted well SJ-4301 POD 1 as an UIC 
Class II fluids injection well under OCD UIC Permit SWD-2509.  This UIC permit does have a Special 
Condition (#1) on page 13 of 14 of said Permit, that the applicant “provide written confirmation of the 
relinquishment of the Well’s authority as a point of diversion…” prior to use of subject well for 
injection(s).

Therefore, upon this date, May 22, 2024, the New Mexico Office of the State Engineer hereby de-
authorizes the use of SJ-4301 POD 1 for groundwater diversions and relinquishes authority over 
the subject well to the Oil Conservation Division of the Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources 
Department of the State of New Mexico.
 
Please submit the final meter reading and date thereof for SJ-4301 POD 1 if not already of done so.
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If you have any questions, please call me at 505-383-4571. 

Sincerely,

Shawn Williams
District V Manager
New Mexico Office of the State Engineer

CC: John Romero, WRAP Director     
  Jerri Pohl, NMOSE Statewide Projects         
Katie Zemlick, NMOSE Hydrology Bureau 

 Dylan M. Fuge, EMNRD  

Attachments:  Enduring Letter requesting de-authorization of SJ-4301 POD 1 
UIC Permit SWD-2509 



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  346856

CONDITIONS
Operator:

NEW MEXICO ENERGY MINERALS & NATURAL RESOURCE
1220 S St Francis Dr
Santa Fe , NM 87504

OGRID:

264235
Action Number:

346856
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Well File Support Doc (ENG) (IM­AWF)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

pgoetze None 5/22/2024


